Jon Grafton )
M

om: FILLETTE, GARY L <gf2504@att.com>
sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 7:40 AM

To: Jon Grafton
Subject: RE: Information Request
lon,

|can’t provide the exact location of the fiber cable, but if fiber is needed for the customer it would be provided from

Hwy 1. Any service your client would want is available in that area.

Some examples are:
POTS

D5l

i

D53

Metro Ethernet
Wavelength
Lightgate

i.,‘ !'““/F .l"a r‘ T ::: ' ne

| hope this gives you the information you neec
man ol
fhanks

Gary L. Fillette, P.E.

Manager OSP Planning & Engr Design
AT&T Southeast Regional Planning
Alexandria, LA

318-473-1746

318-613-0910 Cell

From: Jon Grafton [mailto:JGrafton@englandairpark.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 3:30 PM

To: FILLETTE, GARY L

Subject: RE: Information Request

Sorry for the slow res Been & e ached you ind layou tside of th il
crudely drawn in. It's next to Union Tank Car. Call me if a stio

From: FILLETTE, GARY L [mailto:gf2504@att.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 7:35 AM

To: Jon Grafton

Subject: RE: Information Request

0 1h map that shows the ¢ tion s see 3 inere



